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Gapyge R, Lewis, Treasurer

FPhilip Morris Companles Inc,

Political Action Cobmittee JAN 2 G 1905
{AER PHIL—PAC)

120 Park Avenue

New Y¥ork, MY 144017

Identification Numbker: CODDB9136
FEafarence: Octobar Mlonthly Report {(9/1/94-9/730,794}

Dear Mr. Lewls:

This letter is prompted by the Connigsion's preliminary
raview of the report(s) refersnced abhova. The revipw rajised
questions concerning certain information contain=d in the
reporkisl. An itemlzation follaws:

-The total listed on Line 23, Column B of the Detailesd
fummary Page appears to be incorrect. Pleasse be advised
that vou should add +the "Calendar Ymar-to-Onts™ total
fran your previous report to the currenkt "Total This
PFarind® figure from Column A to decive the correct Line

423, Column B tetal.

Any amendment or clarificaticn ehould be filsd with the
Federal Election Commission. If you need assistance, pleage feel
free to contact me oo our tell-free number, (800} d424-8530. My

local nunber is (202) 219-3580.
ceraly,
Jag McBrlde
Reporte Alyst
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